
Addenda #1 
QUESTIONS/INFORMATION REQUEST FOR TYNGSBOROUGH 

AMBULANCE BILLING RFP 
 

1. What is the Town’s estimated numbers of ambulance transports for 
FY2017? 
Please breakdown annual estimated transports by: 

 ALS 1 Transports 
 ALS 2 Transports 
 BLS Transports 
 Non-Emergency Transports (if applicable) 
 Answer: 

 FY 2011 FY 2012  FY 2013  FY 2014  FY 2015  

TOTAL 911 CALLS  1379  1534  1272  1313  1473  
TOTAL EMS  960  976  985  1039  1286  
TOTAL 
TRANSPORTS  

631  599  677  663  716  

BLS TRANSPORTS  494  418  491  495  567  
ALS TRANSPORTS  137  181  186  168  149  

 
 

2. As the Town will operate a BLS Level Service, how are ALS transports to 
be handled? Answer: ALS will be handled by Lowell General Hospital.  
 

3. Is a private ambulance performing ALS transports, or is Tynsgborough 
performing ALS transports, with a Paramedic from anther service on board 
to perform ALS level care?   

Answer: Tyngsborough Fire Department will transport but Lowell 
General will ride along for ALS. 

 
4. Please provide average estimated mileage per trip.  

Answer: Approximately seven miles. 
 
5. Please provide your current billing rates if the Town has them.  

 Answer: Estimated billing rate is Medicare rate plus 200%.  
 

6. The RFP states the Town is looking for a billing agent who is compatible 
with TriTech or AmbuPro for ePCR.  Is the Town interested in an ePCR 
solution as well as a billing solution? 

Answer: Possibly. 
 

7. What hospitals/facilities do you expect most of your transports to go to? 
 Answer: The majority will be transported to Lowell General 
 Hospital. 

 
 

 


